

HOWLAND COMMUNITY PARK MINUTES

The Howland Community Park Commissioners held a Regular Meeting on June 11, 2021 at 10:00 A.M. at the Rosegarden Park, Warren, Ohio.

Roll Call: Allen Seman - Present
Jessica Gault – Present
Shawn Pompelia– Present

A motion was made by Allen Seman and seconded by Shawn Pompelia to suspend the reading of the minutes from the June 4, 2021 meeting and accept as written.

Roll Call: Allen Seman - yea
Jessica Gault - yea
Shawn Pompelia– yea

A motion was made by Allen Seman and seconded by Shawn Pompelia to authorize the Deputy Clerk to pay all outstanding invoices incurred.

Roll Call: Allen Seman - yea
Jessica Gault – yea
Shawn Pompelia– yea

A motion was made by Allen Seman and seconded by Shawn Pompelia to pass Resolution 2021-26

Accept the quote of \$2,612 from Minuteman Press for park bench plates and signage for the entrance to Tiger Town. This is being funded by an anonymous donor.

Roll Call: Allen Seman - yea
Jessica Gault – yea
Shawn Pompelia– yea

A motion was made by Shawn Pompelia and seconded by Jessica Gault to adjourn the meeting at 11:15 a.m.

Roll Call: Allen Seman - yea
Jessica Gault – yea
Shawn Pompelia– yea

Summary of Meeting:

Maxine Fife, 3639 Highlawn Ave SE: Miss Fife is a YSU Student, and graduated from Howland High School in 2017. Looking at working on a handicap equipment for Tiger Town. Mother works at Fairhaven and has been involved with fundraising. There is support from the PTA which will host events for fundraising. Mother's friend is very active in Trumbull and Mahoning Counties and would like to help with the fundraising. There are a large group of people who

would like to donate time and put on various events (bake sales-local businesses, cookout, basket raffles, corn hole tournaments, concession stands, photographer to do free photo shoots, sell T-shirts, sell tumblers, honey vendor). Commissioner Pompelia stated that they would add on as Phase III – Handicap Playground. Would have to check on cost of equipment and main expense is the rubber. Commissioners stated they look forward working with them and are open to all ideas.

Commissioners would like to place a flagpole in the park. Check on cost and where to put.

Commissioner Seman explain the drainage issue at Castillion which drains into our property. Nothing can be done until August and David McCann of the Public Works Dept stated that they would have to dig a swale so water drains out. Check with Administrator St. George on if the Township would fix.

Attested by:

Approved by:

Vivian McDowell, Deputy Clerk

Jessica Gault, Chairperson

Date: _____

Date: _____